

FROM :

BARBARA ANN GONDEK, L.C.S.W.

Victim Assistance Coordinator
Diocese of Camden
Post Office Box 4639
Cherry Hill, New Jersey 08034
856-524-4552

Mr. [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
Philadelphia, PA [REDACTED]

September 6, 2003

Dear Mr. [REDACTED]

At the request of Mr. Martin F. McKernan, Jr, Esquire, I am writing to update you on the status of Fr. Davis. Your allegations have been reviewed by the Diocesan Review Board and Fr. Davis has been removed from ministry. Furthermore, the Diocesan Review Board has referred this case to Rome.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to phone me at the above number.

Sincerely,

Barbara Gondek, LCSW

Barbara Gondek, LCSW, C-CATODSW
Victim Assistance Coordinator, Diocese of Camden

FROM :

BARBARA ANN GONDEK, L.C.S.W.

Victim Assistance Coordinator
Diocese of Camden
Post Office Box 4639
Cherry Hill, New Jersey 08034
856-524-4552

Mr.

Philadelphia, PA

June 13, 2004

Dear Mr. :

Per your request the date Charles Davis was removed from ministry was December 6, 2002. His case was reviewed by the Diocesan Review Board and was forwarded to Rome. As of June 8 the diocese has not heard back from Rome.

If I can be of further assistance I can be reached at #856-524-4552.

Sincerely,

Barbara Gondok, D.Min. LCSW

Barbara Ann Gondok, D.Min., LCSW, C-CATODSW
Victim Assistance Coordinator, Diocese of Camden

FROM :

TRIBUNAL

15 N. SEVENTH STREET • P.O. BOX 708
CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY 08101-0708
(856) 583-6162 • FAX (856) 756-0113



DIOCESE OF CAMDEN

631 MARKET STREET • P.O. BOX 708
CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY 08101-0708
(856) 756-7900 EXT. 6162

Mr. [redacted]
[redacted]
Philadelphia, PA [redacted]

May 27, 2005

Dear Mr. [redacted]:

Allow me first to introduce myself. I am the Presiding Judge on a penal trial against The Reverend Charles "Chuck" Davis. As the Presiding Judge I'm charged with conducting the trial and adjudicating the case along with two Associate Judges.

The Court is preparing to hear testimony from witnesses in the matter of the Diocese of Camden vs. The Reverend Charles J. Davis. Based on the materials we have received pertaining to this matter, you would be an essential and key witness. I, and the Associate Judges, wish to invite you to appear before us on Monday, July 18, 2005 at 10:50 AM at the Hall of the Tribunal, Camden, New Jersey. Father Davis himself will not be present for this meeting. The offering of your testimony should take no longer than an hour. I ask that you please call me (1-800-436-3771) at your earliest convenience to inform me that you can or cannot attend. Please be sure to use the "800" number.

I sincerely hope that you will be able to attend this meeting so that you can offer the Court your testimony freely and willingly. Allow me to stress the importance of your participation. Your willingness of time, along with the knowledge you possess in this matter, will assist the Judges tremendously in the formulation of their decision with the ultimate goal of equitably administering justice.

Asking the Lord's blessing upon you, I remain,

Sincerely yours,

Reverend Victor F. Finelli, J.C.L.
Presiding Judge

FROM :

TRIBUNAL

15 N. SEVENTH STREET • P.O. BOX 708
CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY 08101-0708
(856) 583-6162 • FAX (856) 756-0113



DIOCESE OF CAMDEN

631 MARKET STREET • P.O. BOX 708
CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY 08101-0708
(856) 756-7900 EXT. 6162

Mr. [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
Philadelphia, PA [REDACTED]

July 7, 2005

Dear Mr. [REDACTED]:

Thank you for responding to my previous correspondence dated May 27, 2005. Your willingness to participate in this judicial process will assist me, and the two Associate Judges, in formulating an opinion in this matter based on truth.

You are scheduled to appear before the Court on

Monday, July 18, 2005 at 10:30 AM

Please arrive at the Tribunal 15 minutes prior to your scheduled time. Directions to the Tribunal are enclosed. Once at the Pastoral Center the attendant at the door will let you in and tell you how to get to the Tribunal. There will be a waiting area at the Tribunal that will have rest room facilities.

You will appear before me and two Associate Judges (Monsignor John Dermond and Father Francis Horn). We will be the only people permitted to ask you a question. Other members of the Court will be present but will have no interaction with you. The accused will not be in attendance. Prior to your testimony you will be sworn in. Finally, I would not anticipate your testimony taking any longer than one hour.

Please, if you feel you have any concerns or questions please call me (1-800-436-3771) by July 14, 2005.

Once again, I thank you for your willingness to step forward in this matter. I am confident that your knowledge will be a great asset to our deliberations.

With every good wish and blessing, I remain,

Sincerely yours,

Rev. Victor F. Finelli, J.C.L.
Presiding Judge

FROM :

TRIBUNAL

15 N. SEVENTH STREET • P.O. BOX 708
CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY 08101-0708
(856) 583-6162 • FAX (856) 756-0113



DIOCESE OF CAMDEN

631 MARKET STREET • P.O. BOX 708
CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY 08101-0708
(856) 756-7900 EXT. 6162

Mr. [redacted]
[redacted]
Philadelphia, PA [redacted]

July 29, 2005

Dear Mr. [redacted]:

In my own name, and on behalf of Monsignor Dermond and Father Horn, I wish to thank you once again for your testimony you offered the Court in the case before us. I appreciate how difficult it may have been for you, but I want you to know how important it was for us to hear and take your testimony. Our objective is to ascertain the truth with moral certitude so that in the end justice may be served. Your testimony will assist us tremendously in that regard.

With my appreciation and prayers for you, I remain

Sincerely yours,

Reverend Victor F. Finelli, J.C.L.
Presiding Judge